
From: fincom@dte.coop
To: ocmail@dte.org.au, oc@dte.coop
Subject: Invoice INV-4391 from Big Little Numbers $500.50
Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2020 18:09:58 +1000
User-Agent: Roundcube Webmail/1.4.6

Attention OC
Additional Funds required to pay this and future Bookkeeper costs
- during ongoing EOFY management of DTE Financial Records
Thanks in anticipation
Skye for FINCOM

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Invoice INV-4391 from Big Little Numbers Pty Ltd for Down to 
Earth (VIC) Cooperative Society Ltd
Date: 2020-08-03 10:12
 From: Bronwyn Millen <messaging-service@post.xero.com>
To: fincom@dte.coop
Reply-To: bronwyn@blnbookkeeping.com.au

View invoice [1]

$500.50 due 17 Aug
INV-4391

  Hello,

Here's our invoice INV-4391 for AUD 500.50.

The amount outstanding of AUD 500.50 is due on 17 Aug 2020.

You can view your bill online:
https://in.xero.com/Us31juUIl3aNKwOUvqOcxxXmnNDGeKaNz2AGBv88 [2]

 From your online bill you can print a PDF, export a CSV, or create a
free login and view your outstanding bills.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Kind regards,
Big Little Numbers Pty Ltd

*
*

Links:
------
[1] 
https://in.xero.com/Us31juUIl3aNKwOUvqOcxxXmnNDGeKaNz2AGBv88?utm_source=emailbutton
[2] 
https://in.xero.com/Us31juUIl3aNKwOUvqOcxxXmnNDGeKaNz2AGBv88?utm_source=email
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